

Message

From: Lia Kasic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2018-10-10 3:50:23 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6dad76ee6723486c8bf97ec2552a4c8c-Kimberly Ve]; Eddie Markovic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d8a8b2581c69465bbdc3c46f21d425a7-Eddie Marko]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: AIS - Q3 YTD 2018 Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection
Attachments: Item 4(ii) YTD Sept 2018 Financial Results vs Plan 9+3 Forecast_v4 Oct 10 3pm.docx

Attached is an updated version of the memo. The only edits were to the front page bullet points. Thanks, Lia

From: Kimberly Veeneman
Sent: October 10, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Eddie Markovic
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Lia Kasic
Subject: RE: AIS - Q3 YTD 2018 Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection

I think I got it all straight now! Thanks for following up.

I have attached all the items that I have currently saved under this item for audit, if you can just quickly scroll through this then confirm it's all correct.

From: Eddie Markovic
Sent: October 10, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: AIS - Q3 YTD 2018 Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection

Hi Kim,

Attached is the Q3 YTD 2018 Results vs Plan and Full Year Projection AIS (using the current template from the intranet).

Thanks,
Eddie